
DWR 1-661 (Revised 01/02/2018)

Kansas Department of Agriculture
Division of Water Resources

CHANGE:   P/U   WORKSHEET

                                                    

1. File Number:

49049
2. Status Change Date: 3. Change Num:

C1
4. Field Office:

02
5. GMD:

02

6. Status:  Approved  Denied by DWR/GMD  Dismiss by Request/Failure to Return 7. Filing Date of Change:

November 22, 2022

8a.   Applicant(s) Person ID  20101
New to system Add Seq#   

JUDY YOUNG
28817 W 125TH ST N
BURRTON, KS 67020-9262

8e.   Landowner(s) Person ID   
New to system Add Seq#   1

8b.   Landowner(s) Person ID   20101
New to system Add Seq#   1__________

JUDY YOUNG et al
28817 W 125TH ST N
BURRTON, KS 67020-9262
(MOD: Ronnie is deceased.)

8f.   Landowner(s) Person ID   
New to system Add Seq#   1

8c.   Landowner(s) Person ID   
New to system Add Seq#   1

8g.   Landowner(s) Person ID        
New to system Add Seq#        

8d.   Landowner(s) Person ID   
New to system Add Seq#   1

8h.   WUC Person ID   
New to system Add Seq#   1

8a

9. Documents and Enclosure(s):   DWR Meter(s) Date to Comply:  12/31/24  N & P Date to Comply:       

 Anti-Reverse Meter      Meter Seal       Check Valve       N & P Form       Water Tube      Driller Copy     H & E Letter

 Conservation Plan Date Required:      Date Approved:      Date to Comply:      

10. Use Made of Water From:      To:      

Date Prepared: 9/18/2023 By: BMM
Date Reviewed: 9/20/2023 By: KAK 
Date Entered: By: 9/25/2023

LMoody



File No. 49,049 11. County: HV Basin: Arkansas River Stream:      Formation Code: 120 Special Use: 

12.  Points of Diversion Rate and Quantity
CHK
MOD Authorized Additional
DEL PDIV
ENT Qualifier S T R ID ‘N ‘W Comment (AKA Line) Rate Quantity Rate Quantity

gpm af gpm af Overlap PD Files

No Change 

13. Storage:  Rate       NF Quantity       ac/ft Additional Rate       NF Additional Quantity       ac/ft

14. Limitation:       af/yr at       gpm (       cfs) when combined with file number(s)      
Limitation:  af/yr at       gpm (       cfs) when combined with file number(s)

15. 5YR Allocation:  Allocation Type          Start Year       5 YR Amount       Amount Unit        Base Acres       Comment

NE¼ NW¼ SW¼ SE¼ Total Owner Chg? Overlap Files16.  Place of Use
CHK
MOD
DEL
ENT PUSE S T R ID

NE
¼

NW
¼

SW
¼

SE
¼

NE
¼

NW
¼

SW
¼

SE
¼

NE
¼

NW
¼

SW
¼

SE
¼

NE
¼

NW
¼

SW
¼

SE
¼

MOD   1288   18   24S  3W    2 17 27 32 31 32.5 32.5 32.5 25.5 230 8b            Y         50,142

MOD   65857 19   24S  3W    2 32.5 32.5 32.5 32.5 130 8b           Y        31,149

Base Acres:           Year:           Minimum Reasonable Quantity:       
Comments:  



KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
Division of Water Resources

M E M O R A N D U M

TO:  Files DATE: August 9, 2023

FROM:  Brandon Milner RE:     Change Application Nos 33,149 
& 49,049 & New Application 
50,142

Ronnie Young has filed an application for approval to change the authorized place of use 
under Water Right, File Nos. 33,149 and 49,049.  The applicant has requested to add additional 
acreage with a full overlap in the place of use with new application no. 50,142 which overlaps in 
the point of diversion with Senior Water Right No. 49,049.  The referenced water rights do not 
appear abandoned as per K.S.A. 82a-718.

New application no. 50,142 was filed on October 5th, 2018 requesting 369 acre feet of 
water to irrigate 360 acres in sections 18-19, Township 24 South, Range 3 West in Harvey 
County. However, it was discovered that there were incomplete overlaps in the place of use 
under senior Water Right Nos. 33,149 and 49,049.  A letter was sent to the applicant on 
September 22, 2022 explaining that change applications would need to be submitted to form a 
complete place of use overlap between the three files before processing of application no. 
50,142 could continue.  Change applications on Senior Water Right Nos. 33,149 and 49,049 
were submitted on November 22, 2022.    With the change applications submitted on Senior 
Files No. 33,149 and 49,049, there is a complete overlap in the place of use with new 
application no 50,142 with a total of 360 acres being irrigated.  

The aquifer for this application is the Equus Beds as based on well logs and being within 
Groundwater Management District No. 2.  Tim Boese of the GMD 2 district ran safeyield on new 
application no. 50,142.  The area of recharge was determined to be 8,042 acres with a safeyield 
calculation of 4,021-acre feet.   Existing appropriations totaled 3,810.2 acre-feet, leaving 210.8 
acre-feet available for appropriation which is less than the requested volume of 369 acre feet but 
will be reasonable when combined with Senior Water Right nos 31,149 and 49,049 equaling 429 
acre feet when combined.

Senior Water Right No 33,149 is authorized a total of 18 acre feet at 360 gallons per 
minute between two points of diversion and Senior Water Right No. 49,049 is authorized 200.2 
acre feet at 800 gallons per minute.  Application no. 50,142 is requesting 369.2 acre feet at 800 
gallons per minute.  a complete point of diversion overlap.  Application no. 50,142 will be limited 
to 429 acre feet when combined with Water Right Nos. 33,149 and 49,049 and limited to a rate 
of 800 gallons per minute when combined with Water Right No. 49,049. 429 AF on 360 acres is 
1.19 AF/acre which is considered reasonable to irrigate in Harvey County where the maximum 
allowed is 1.3 AF/ acre.  

There are no wells non domestic wells within 1320’ of Water Right Nos 33,149 & 49,049 
and application no. 50,142.  There are no domestic wells within 660’ of any of the two senior 
water rights and new application.  Spacing has been met as according to K.A.R. 5-22-2 via the 
regulations of GMD # 2 office.

An approved flowmeter will need to installed on all points of diversion with the Senior 
Rights/New application.    A check valve is required if chemigating.



  The applications were sent to GMD # 2 for recommendation on December 13, 2022 and 
were recommended for approval on August 3, 2023.  In an e-mail on August 31, 2023, Jeff 
Lanterman, Water Commissioner of the Stafford Field Office, indicated no objections to approval 
of the referenced change and new applications.

Based on the above discussion that the changes are reasonable, that impairment to 
existing water rights is unlikely, and that no change in the local source of supply will occur, it is 
recommended that the referenced applications be approved along with new application no. 
50,142.

Brandon Milner
Environmental Scientist



        8/3/23

     Water Resources
          Received

KS Dept Of Agriculture





From:                                 Lanterman, Jeff [KDA]
Sent:                                  Thu 8/31/2023 4:00 PM
To:                                      Milner, Brandon [KDA]; Baum, Kristen [KDA]
Cc:                                      Conant, Cameron [KDA]
Subject:                             FW: 33,149 49049 and 50142 Memo
Attachments:                   33149 49049 50142 Memo.doc, 50142 GMD 2 review packet.pdf, 33149 GMD 2 review 
packet.pdf

Brandon. I took a look at these applications. If I read Tim’s safe yield correctly there was only 210.8 AF additional 
available at the well location that will be authorized by 50142/49049. Please check me on that.  
 
There are a couple things we could do differently than Tim’s overall quantity limitation he is recommending. What I 
would do is just approve 50142 for 210.8 AF. Which would be all additional, no quantity limitation.   
 
That does essentially the same thing as what he proposes. 50142 = 210.8AF, 49049= 200.2 AF and 33149 = 18 AF for 
a grand total of 429 AF on the PU no quantity limitations needed.  
 
This eliminates the ability to pump the 18 AF currently authorized under 33149 from that north well which is closer 
to the IGUCA and the Burrton plume at a higher rate. (Tim snuck that one in) I would agree that 50142 and 49049 
should be limited to 800 GPM 
 
With this simple change I recommend approval of the changes and new application as this meets minimum 
reasonable quantity and safe yield as proposed with the complete overlap of the senior water rights. I checked the 
nearby water levels and they were steady.  
 
If you do not agree with the above changes let me know and we can chat it over. Copied Ken and Kristen as my 
review deviates a small bit from Tim’s recommendation.  
 
Thank You 
 
Jeff 
 
 
 
 

From: Conant, Cameron [KDA] <Cameron.Conant@ks.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 3:07 PM
To: Lanterman, Jeff [KDA] <Jeff.Lanterman@ks.gov>
Subject: FW: 33,149 49049 and 50142 Memo 
 
Can you please hit this packet of reviews, couple p/u changes on existing rights to overlap with a new file for 
additional water.  GMD had this for a long, long time but I guess they got the apps squared away and in a place that 
could be processed.    
 
Cameron  
 

From: Conant, Cameron [KDA] 
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 10:32 AM
To: Milner, Brandon [KDA] <Brandon.M.Milner@ks.gov>; Lanterman, Jeff [KDA] <Jeff.Lanterman@ks.gov>
Subject: RE: 33,149 49049 and 50142 Memo 
 
Thanks Brandon, hope we can get to it soon for a review.  That is correct, when a new application is involved and 
increasing the acres on existing files, as long as there is real additional quantity with the new app we can increase 
the acres on the senior files to maintain a complete overlap by more than 10 ac/10 %.  
 

mailto:Brandon.M.Milner@ks.gov
mailto:Jeff.Lanterman@ks.gov


Cameron  
 

From: Milner, Brandon [KDA] <Brandon.M.Milner@ks.gov> 
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 10:25 AM
To: Lanterman, Jeff [KDA] <Jeff.Lanterman@ks.gov>
Cc: Conant, Cameron [KDA] <Cameron.Conant@ks.gov>
Subject: 33,149 49049 and 50142 Memo 
 
Good morning guys, 
 
I’ve attached a memo for change application nos. 33,149 and 49,049 along with new application no. 
50,142.   This file has been around since 2018 but I think we may have it all figured out.   
 
One question I did have:  With change applications that refer to an increase of base acres, does the rule of 
a max of 10% increase only apply when there is a complete overlap with a new application with additional 
volume?   
 
Otherwise, could you provide a recommendation on this project?  Thanks!! 
 
Brandon Milner 
Environmental Scientist 
Water Appropriation Program 
 

mailto:Brandon.M.Milner@ks.gov
mailto:Jeff.Lanterman@ks.gov
mailto:Cameron.Conant@ks.gov











